From: cmecf fliImd notification@flmd.uscourts.gov <cmecf flmd notification@flmd.uscourts.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 10:13 AM

To: cmecf fimd notices@flmd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 8:20-cv-00325-MSS-AEP Securities and Exchange Commission v. Davison et al
Order on Motion for Miscellaneous Relief

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy
of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access
fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this
first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do
not apply.

U.S. District Court
Middle District of Florida

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 6/7/2021 at 10:12 AM EDT and filed on 6/7/2021

Case Name: Securities and Exchange Commission v. Davison et al
Case Number: 8:20-cv-00325-MSS-AEP
Filer:

Document Number: 322(No document attached)

Docket Text:

ENDORSED ORDER granting [321] Motion. The settlement conference will be
rescheduled by separate order. Signed by Magistrate Judge Anthony E. Porcelli
on 6/7/2021. (JMF)

8:20-cv-00325-MSS-AEP Notice has been electronically mailed to:

William J. Schifino, Jr  bschifino@gunster.com, kkovach@gunster.com

Stanley T. Padgett spadgett@padgettlawpa.com, padgett813@gmail.com, shoafselah@gmail.com

Gerald D. Davis gdd@trenam.com, bshepard@trenam.com, ohoeppner@trenam.com

Charles M. Harris, Jr cmharris@trenam.com, gkesinger@trenam.com

Katherine C. Donlon kdonlon@jclaw.com, mmadison@jclaw.com

Alise M. Johnson johnsonali@sec.gov, almontei@sec.gov, jacameinv@sec.gov, landaul@sec.gov,
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ordazm@sec.gov

Arthur Lee Bentley, lll  [bentley@bradley.com, dmills@bradley.com, ggiarratana@bradley.com,
jmehta@bradley.com

Simon Alexander Gaugush  sgaugush@carltonfields.com, amaranto@carltonfields.com

Carmen Contreras-Martinez carmen.contreras-martinez@saul.com, aida.mclaughlin@saul.com, mia-
ctdocs@saul.com

Miguel Mario Cordano mc@Igplaw.com, service@Igplaw.com

Robert A Stines  rstines@freeborn.com, pgeer@freeborn.com

Jared ). Perez jperez@guerraking.com, awilson@guerraking.com, burt@burtonwwiandpa.com,
jrizzo@guerraking.com

Jaimee L. Braverman JLB@LGPLAW.COM, mc@Igplaw.com, service@Igplaw.com

Adam M. Moskowitz adam@moskowitz-law.com, dione@moskowitz-law.com, joseph@moskowitz-
law.com, rejane@moskowitz-law.com, service@moskowitz-law.com

Chanel Rowe rowech@sec.gov

Adam A. Schwartzbaum Adams@moskowitz-law.com, dione@moskowitz-law.com,
rejane@moskowitz-law.com, service@moskowitz-law.com

Gregory J. Fleesler gfleesler@mosessinger.com, frescigno@mosessinger.com,
kkolbig@mosessinger.com

Adam Seth Fels  afels@ffslawfirm.com, vpantin@ffslawfirm.com

Howard Andrew Fischer HFischer@mosessinger.com

Robert Max McKinley ~mmckinley@guerraking.com

Alexandra P. Kolod apkolod@mosessinger.com

8:20-cv-00325-MSS-AEP Notice has been delivered by other means to:

Donald J. Magilligan

Cotchett Pitre & McCarthy, LLP
San Francisco Airport Office Center
840 Malcolm Rd

Burlingame, CA 94010

Mark C. Molumphy
Cotchett Pitre & McCarthy, LLP
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San Francisco Airport Office Center
840 Malcolm Rd
Burlingame, CA 94010

Tamarah P. Prevost

Cotchett Pitre & McCarthy, LLP
San Francisco Airport Office Center
840 Malcolm Rd

Burlingame, CA 94010
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